Chairman Phil Mendelson A PROPOSED RESOLUTION IN THE COUNCIL OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA To reappoint Dr. Konrad Dawson to the Not-For-Profit Hospital Corporation Board of Directors. RESOLVED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA, That this resolution may be cited as the "Not-For-Profit Hospital Corporation Board of Directors Konrad Dawson Reappointment Resolution of 2019". Sec. 2. The Council of the District of Columbia reappoints: Dr. Konrad Dawson 1601 Kalmia Road N.W. Washington, DC 20012 (Ward 4) as a member of the Not-For-Profit Hospital Corporation Board of Directors, established by section 5115 of the Not-For-Profit Hospital Corporation Establishment Act of 2011, effective September 14, 2011 (D.C. Law 19-21; D.C. Official Code § 44-951.04), to serve a 3-year term to end on March 15, 2022. Sec. 3. The Council of the District of Columbia shall transmit a copy of this resolution, upon its adoption, to the appointee, the chairperson of the Board, and to the Office of the Mayor. Sec. 4. This resolution shall take effect immediately upon the first date of publication in the District of Columbia Register.

# Konrad L. Dawson, MD, FACS, PC

# CURRICULUM VITAE February,2019

Penconu	February.2019	
PERSONAL		
Name	Konrad L. Dawson, MD, FACS, PC	
Office	106 Irving Street, N.W. Suite 2400, North Tower Washington, DC 20010 Tel: (202) 726-1000 Fax: (202)726-1601 E-mail: <u>Dawsonplastic@aol.com</u> www.washingtonareaplasticsurgery.co	m
Place of Birth	Baton Rouge, Louisiana	
Marital Status	Married, One Child	
EDUCATION		
Morehouse College Atlanta, Georgia	B.S., Cum Laude	1977
Meharry Medical College Nashville, Tennessee	M.D	1982
TRAINING		
Flexible Internship	Wayne State University Medical Center Detroit, Michigan	1982-83
Surgical Internship	Wayne State University Medical Center Detroit, Michigan	1983-84
Junior Surgical Residency	Wayne University Medical Center Detroit, Michigan	1984-85
Laboratory Research	Wayne State University Medical Center Detroit, Michigan	6/85-12/85
Junior Surgical Residency	Wayne State University Medical Center Detroit, Michigan	1985-86

Center 1986-88
enter 1986-88
Hosp. 1988-91
rsity Hospital, Howard University 1, D.C. General Inter Burn Unit
n 10/89-3/90
rs 1982
11/17/89
11/13/93
1983
1988
1988
1989
1991
ntific Honor Society
s College Students
Counselor
nor Society
5

## HONORS AND AWARDS (cont'd)

Medical School	Alpha Omega Alpha Honor Medical Society	
	President of the Student Body 1981-82, Meharry Medical College	
	Who's Who Among America's College Stud	lents
	Outstanding Young Men of America	
	United Methodist Church Crusade Scholar	
	Merck Leadership Award	
Professional	Consumers Research Council America's Top Plastic Surgeons	2008
	Patients Choice Awards Plastic Surgery	2008
	Patients Choice Awards Plastic and Reconstructive Surgery	2009
	Patients Choice Awards Plastic and Reconstructive Surgery	2010
	Consumers Research Council America's Top Plastic Surgeons	2011
	Patients Choice Awards Plastic and Reconstructive Surgery	2011
	Consumers Research Council Americas Top Plastic Surgeons	2012
	Super Doctors, Washington, DC- Baltimore- Northern Virginia Washington Post Magazine	2012
	Consumers Research Council America's Top Plastic Surgeons	2014
	Washingtonian Magazine "Top Doctors" Washington, DC	2014
	Consumers Research Council Americas Top Plastic Surgeons	2016

<b>HONORS</b>	AND	AWARDS	(cont'e	d)
				_

The state of the s

	Washingtonian Magazine "Top Doctors" Washington, DC	2016
	Washingtonian Magazine "Top Doctors" Washington, DC	2017
	Washingtonian Magazine "Top Doctors" Washington, DC	2018
WORK EXPERIENCE		
Associate Programmer	Delta Airlines	1977-1978
Human Gross Anatomy Tutor	Meharry Medical College	1978- 1982
Term Trustee	Board of Trustees Meharry Medical College	1982-1983
Medical Consultant	Blue Cross Blue Shield	1987-1988
Private Practice Plastic and Reconstructive Surgery	Washington, D.C	1991-Present
Plastic Surgery Consultant	National Cancer Institute (NCI) National Institutes of Health (NIH) Bethesda, Maryland	1997-Present
President, CEO	Washington Area Plastic Surgery Associates, PLLC Washington, D.C.	1998-Present
FACULTY APPOINTMENTS		w
•	Georgetown University Medical July Center, Washington, DC	1991- Present
Clinical Instructor	George Washington University October Medical Center, Washington, DC	1992 - Present
Clinical Assistant Professor	Howard University Hospital October Washington, DC	2007 - Present

HOSPITAL A	AFFILIATIONS
------------	--------------

HUSPITAL AFFILIATIONS				
Georgetown University Medical Center, Washington, DC	Courtesy Privileges	1991 - Present		
Washington Hospital Center Washington, DC	Junior Attending	1991 - 1996		
Howard University Hospital Washington, DC	Courtesy Privileges	1991 - Present		
Center for Ambulatory Surgery Washington, DC	Active Privileges	1991 - Present		
Washington Adventist Hospital Tacoma Park, Maryland	Courtesy Privileges	1992 - Present		
Providence Hospital Washington, DC	Courtesy Privileges	1992 - Present		
Sibley Memorial Hospital Washington, DC	Courtesy Privileges	1992 - Present		
George Washington University Hospital, Washington, DC	Courtesy Privileges	1992 - Present		
Washington Hospital Center Washington, DC	Senior Attending	1996 - Present		
Prince Georges Hospital Center Cheverly, MD	Active Privileges	1999 - Present		
United Medical Center Washington, DC	Courtesy Privileges	2011 - Present		
Laurel Regional Hospital Laurel, MD	Courtesy Privileges	2011 - Present		
Suburban Hospital Bethesda, MD	Courtesy Privileges	2011 - Present		
PROFESSIONAL AND HONORARY ASSOCIATIONS				
	1079			

Detroit Surgical Association	1984
Candidate Group, American College of Surgeons	1984
PROFESSIONAL AND HONORARY ASSOCIATIONS (cont'd)	
Northeastern Society of Plastic Surgeons, Resident Member	1988
Uniformed Services University of the Health Sciences Basic Microsurgery Course	1988
American Society of Plastic and Reconstructive Surgeons, Active	1991
- Washington, D.C. Medical Society	1991
Associate Fellow, American College of Surgeons	1991
Department of Surgery Practice Committee, WHC	1992
Cancer Institute Breast Program Steering Committee Washington Hospital Center Washington, DC	1992
American Society of Plastic Surgeons, Active	1993
Department of Surgery Residency Review Committee Washington Hospital Center Washington, DC	1993
Cancer Liaison Physician Washington Hospital Center Commission on Cancer, American College of Surgeons	1993-1995
Cancer Committee Medical and Dental Staff Washington Hospital Center Washington, DC	1994-1995
Department of Surgery Advisory Committee Washington Hospital Center Washington, DC	1994-1996
Plastic Surgery Residency Coordinator at Washington Hospital Center Georgetown University Plastic Surgery Program Washington, DC	1994
Fellow, American College of Surgeons	1995
Northeastern Society of Plastic Surgeons, Member	1995

Member, Sigma Pi Phi Fraternity	1997
Member Board of Trustees PROFESSIONAL AND HONORARY ASSOCIATIONS (cont'd	1998 - Present
Luz de Sol, Triennial Cleft Plate Team Dominican Republic	
Board Member Medical and Dental Staff Washington Hospital Center Washington, DC	1999
Medical Director, Division of Plastic Surgery Prince George Hospital Center Cheverly, MD	2002
Chief, Division of Plastic Surgery Prince Georges Hospital Center Cheverly, MD	2005 - Present
Secretary-Treasurer Medical Board Washington Hospital Center Washington, DC	2009 - 2013
Member, Strategic Planning Committee Washington Hospital Center Washington, DC	2010
Member, Medical Executive Committee Washington Hospital Center Washington, DC	2010 - Present
Vice-Chairman, Department of Surgery Prince Georges Hospital Center Cheverly, MD	2012 - Present
Member, Bylaws Committee Medical/Dental Staff Washington Hospital Center Washington, DC	2012
Secretary, Medical Board Medstar Washington Hospital Center Washington, DC	2013 - 2015
Chairman, Department of Surgery Prince Georges Hospital Center Cheverly, MD	2016 - Present

COMMUNITY	AND	<b>PUBLIC</b>	SERVICI	Ē

Director	Kappa Alpha Psi Fraternity	1974 - Present
Co-director	Meharry Medical College Annual Health Fair	1980
Junior Resident	Triennial Cleft Palate Team Centro Medico La Romania Dominican Republic	1989
Reconstructive Surgical	Team Junior Resident Hospital Del Niño National Children's Hospital Lima, Peru	1989
Senior Resident	Triennial Cleft Plate Team Centro Medico, La Romana Dominican Republic	1990
Junior Attending	Triennial Cleft Palate Team Centro Medico, La Romana Dominican Republic	1991
School Escort	U.S. Olympic Committee Washington, D.C.	1992
Attending Physician	Triennial Cleft Plate Team Centro Medico La Romana Dominican Republic	1994
Member	Youth Education Scholarship (YES) Committee Washington Hospital Center	1996
Member	Triennial Cleft Palate Team Centro Medico La Romana Dominican Republic	1999
Member	Broad of Trustees Metropolitan Day School Washington, D.C.	2005 - 2013
Commissioner	Montgomery County	2008-2012 8

### Commission on Health Montgomery County, MD

## COMMUNITY AND PUBLIC SERVICE (cont'd)

Member

Healthcare Transition Committee

2011

Rushern Baker, Prince Georges

County Executive

Member

Board of Trustees United Medical Center 2014 - Present

Washington, DC

#### **PUBLICATIONS/ PRESENTATIONS**

- 1. Dawson, K. L., Kirkpatrick, J.R., Geller E.R. <u>Enhancement of Mithochondrial Function in Sepsis.</u> Archives of Surgery. Vol. 123, February 1988, Pp. 241-244.
- 2. Dawson, K. L., Kirkpatrick, J.R., Geller E.R. Enhancement of Mithochondrial Function in Sepsis. Paper presented at the Surgical Infection Society, Philadelphia, Pa, May 1987
- 3. Dawson, K. L., Kirkpatrick, J.R., Geller E.R. <u>Enhancement of Mithochondrial Function in Sepsis.</u> Paper presented at the American College of Surgeons. Michigan Chapter, May 1988.
- 4. Dawson, K. L., Van Beek, A.L., <u>Breast Augmentation Using Transaxillary Submammary Approach.</u> Paper presented at the Plastic Surgery Senior Residents Conference, New York City, April 1990.
- 5. Spear, S. L., Antoine, G., Dawson, K. L., <u>Experience with Mammography in Patients After Submuscular Augmentation Using Smooth Silicone Implants.</u> Paper presented at the Annual Meeting of the American Society for Aesthetic Plastic Surgery, Chicago, Illinois, April 1990.
- 6. Antoine, G., Souliere, J., Dawson, K. L., Spear, S. L., <u>Advantage of the Rhytidectomy Approach in Surgery of the Parotid Gland.</u> Paper presented at the Otolaryngology Section, National Medical Association, Las Vegas, Nevada, July 28 August 2, 1990.
- 7. Dawson, K.L., Spear S.L., <u>Augmentation Mammaplasty</u>. Mastery of Plastic and Reconstructive Surgery, Little, Brown and Company, Boston/Toronto, 1994.
- 8. Dawson, K. L. <u>Breast Care Spectrum, What every Man and Woman Should Know.</u> Talk presented at Washington Hospital Center. Updates on Postmastectomy Breast Reconstruction. Washington, D.C., October 15, 1994
- 9. Dawson, K.L. <u>Abdominal Wall Contour Operations</u>. Talk presented at Osler Institute Plastic Surgery Review Course, Philadelphia, Pa, April, 1996.

10. Dawson K.L., <u>Chest Wall Reconstruction</u>. Talk presented at Osler Institute Plastic Surgery Review Course, Philadelphia, Pa, April 1996.

#### PUBLICATIONS/ PRESENTATIONS (cont'd)

- 11. Soberman, M., Dawson, K. L., <u>Treatment of Chest Wall Tumors</u>. Surgical Grand Rounds, Washington Hospital Center, Washington, D.C., June, 1996.
- 12. Dawson, K.L., Adult <u>Reconstruction after Trauma and Cancer</u>. Talk presented at Association of Operating Room Nurse (AORN), Greater Washington, D.C., Chapter, Sibley Memorial Hospital, Washington, D.C., September 28, 1996.
- 13. Dawson, K.L., <u>Breast Reconstruction After Mastectomy</u>. Talk presented at the NBC 4 Your Health Forum. Washington Convention Center, Washington, D.C., January 17, 1999.
- 14. Dawson, K.L., <u>Reconstructive Ear Surgery</u>. Television interview given for dissemination to MED\* Sources Markets., Washington, D.C., August 13, 1997.
- 15. Dawson, K.L., <u>African-Americans and Plastic Surgery</u>. Television interview presented on Barbara Harrison's, 'New and Improved'. Channel 4, NBC, Washington, D.C., 2002.
- Dawson, K.L. What Plastic Surgery Has To Offer You? Talk presented at the 2<sup>nd</sup> Annual Health and Beauty Summit for Woman of Color, Mitchellville, MD., April 6, 2002.
- 17. Downing, S., Akinnnlola, A., Siram, S., Dewitty, R., Frederick, W., Paul, H., Dawson, K., <u>T4b Breast Masses: A Retrospective Review of 12 cases Presenting to a Metropolitan Tertiary Care Center.</u> Original Communication, Journal of the National Medical Association 2011
- 18. Dawson, K.L., <u>Breast Care Across The Life Span.</u> Talk presented at the Third Annual AKA Pink Hat Tea, Washington, DC. June 9, 2012.